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Malave, Erin

From: Sean G. Perking [sgp@athomaslaw.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, October 27, 2010 11:59 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: re: St. Louis Lax South

For the following entity:

ST. LOUIS LAX SOUTH INC.

Document Number P10000013864
Please add the following Federal Tax ID number; 27-1921211.

Thank you;

Sean

E(J Description: apt-loge-for email-color.gif

Sean G. Perkins, Esquire
For the Firm

Sun Trust Center

Suite 1050

515 East Las Olas Boulevard
Fort Lauderdale FL 33301
954-764-7273
954-764-7274 (fax)

www.florida-probate-lawyer.com

LEGAL NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email including any and all attachments is confidential and may be
legally privileged. This e-mail message including any and all attachments is intended only for the person to whom, or entity to which, it is
addressed and may contain work product, confidential and/or privileged material and information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is strictly prohibited. if you are not the intended recipient please refrain from reading the contents of this message including any
and all attachments, immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail, permanently delete the original e-mail including any and all attachments,
permanently destroy any copies or printouts, and do not disseminate it further. If you are the intended recipient, but do not wish to receive
communicatiens through this medium, please advise the sender immediately. Althocugh this email including any and all attachments are
believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it Is received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free, and no respansibility is accepted by Adrian Philip Thomas, P.A. for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms
and conditions expressed in the governing client engagement letter.
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